

✉ malik.kawee@gmail.com

☎ +92 332 5429759

📧 [abdulkawee](#)

in [linkedin.com/in/malikkawee/](https://www.linkedin.com/in/malikkawee/)

📖 stackoverflow.com/users/7835745/abdul-kawee

🐙 github.com/mak12



Malik Abdul Kawee

Advanced Android Developer with 2+ years of full time native Android development. Delivered broad range of Android Phone, Android Tablet and React-Native apps for medium and large clients (B2B/B2C). Want to work among the people who live to craft outstanding code and enjoy their utilization/work to be motivating and rewarding.

Skills

- Proficient in writing clean and reusable Kotlin and Java code, proven record of creating user focused complex apps at best quality.
- Good working knowledge of complete Software Development life cycle from scoping requirements to deployment.
- Solid experience of working with RESTful and SOAP web services.
- Knowledgeable about back-end development and documentation.
- Strict practitioner of coding standards and modern design patterns using OOP methodologies.
- Ability to work efficiently to meet strict deadlines.
- Analytical user of GIT version control implementation.
- Competent team player and effective communicator.
- Continuously learning new stuff every day to be a top of Android technologies and best practices.
- Currently exploring React-Native and BlockChain.
- Able to work on React-Native.

Education

- 2013-2017
Comsats Institute of Information Technology, Islamabad, Islamabad, Pakistan
B.S. Computer Sciences

Technologies

Android (API 15 and above) × Android Support Library × React-Native × Redux × Dagger 2 × Data Binding × MVVM × ButterKnife × RX JAVA × Retrofit × MySQL × MySQLite × Firebase Database × Room DB × DynamoDB × Amazon Web Services × Firebase × Push Notifications × Glide × Volley × Git × LiveData × Fabrics × Crashlytics × Services × MP Charts × Google Maps & Places × Google Vision × SSL Pinning × Android Jetpack

Work experience

04 2019 – To Date | DPL

- **Mobile App Developer**

- Currently building a React Native App for Bounce Inc.
- Coordinate with team members and client to create apps in a coordinated and timely manner.
- Learning and implementing new technologies.

07 2018 – 04 2019 | Evamp & Saanga Private Limited

- **Android Developer**

- Currently building a Smart Metering App for Ministry of Electricity and Water Kuwait.
- Coordinate with team members to create client apps in a coordinated and timely manner.
- Ensure that apps are tested to meet total performance requirements.
- Define application solution appropriate to the customer's requirements.

02 2017 – 07 2018 | DawahSoft

- **Android Developer**

During my period here I developed apps for Android Phones and Android Tablets. Gaining the proficiency in JAVA and technologies being used in modern apps. Apps were server driven using REST APIs to communicate with backend. Having complete understanding of building an application from scratch to Play Store publishing. Also worked on new feature addition in existing Apps.

- Understanding client's requirement and making complete app from resources.
- Developing some REST API's on my own in PHP.
- Training internees.

Academics

- Selected Projects

- **Use by Gestures (FYP)**

Android Application which enables people effected by Parkinson Disease to use android smart phone with touching and performing many basics functionalities using device's movement. Other part is to help now people in using smartphone with less touch and in more interactive way using screen gestures.

- **Polio Campaign.**
- **Developed Contact App in Android (Material Designed).**
- **Developed Expense Tracker application in android (Material Designed).**

Work Projects

- **[MEW-PAY](#)**

The "MEW- PAY" mobile application is being brought to you by the Ministry of Electricity and Water in Kuwait. You can view, pay your bill as well as monitor your consumption. You can also enter the meter reading periodically to get your consumption rate thus helping you to control your bill value.

- **[MyBusiness Orange \(B2B\)](#)**

My Orange is a mobile secured self-care application that offers a personalized account management experience for orange business customers.

It allows fleet managers to check their company balance, recharge fleet lines, manage company bills and payment, add and delete services, submit and follow on cases.

- **[Orange RoamKit \(B2B\)](#)**

Orange RoamKit is a mobile application that allows Orange Jordan customers to manage and control Roaming Services where the customer can list available Roaming Bundles in the visited country. On the dashboard; the customer can check the bill (for postpaid customers) and main balance (for Cost Control and Prepaid customers), the customer can also check the remaining balance of the purchased bundles.

- **[Khaadim \(Home Services B2c\)](#)**

Khaadim allows you to be truly free of your worries as we make sure to provide to you the best service by experts with a few taps on your phone.

- **[Bookirea \(Wedding Services B2c\)](#)**

'Bookirea Events' is one of the Pakistan's first online event booking engine, facilitating our customers to find premises of their choice and book them at their own convenience. User can see marquees filter them according to one's need, check reviews and place booking with just few taps.

- **[Khaadim Expert Services \(B2B\)](#)**

Khaadim Expert Services is used to know the status of current orders, it is a simple application build for experts to share their current status with customers and manage orders.